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Appendix 3 

Illustration :Current Situation of the Application Site 

Lot 1445 S.A in DD 114, Kam Sheung Road, Yuen Long, N.T. 

Application No. A/YL-SK/334 
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寄件⽇期 : 2025年08⽉13⽇星期三 9:30
收件者: tpbpd/PLAND

附件: Replacement P.2, 6, 8 & 10 Lot 1445 SA in DD 114_0001.pdf; Figure 1- Plan
Showing the Surrounding Area  Lot 1445SA in DSD 114 Poon Choi_0001.pdf;
Figure 4- Location Plan Lot 1445SA in DSD 114 Poon Choi.pdf; Figure 5-Indicative
Layout Plan Lot 1445SA in DSD 114 Poon Choi.pdf; Illustration 3-Photo -Condition
of Warehouse A.pdf; Illustration 3- Photo- of Warehouse B adjoining the
Application site.pdf; Photo A. Existing Drainage System Lot 1445 S.A (Part) in DD
114.pdf; Photo B. Existing Drainage System Lot 1445 S.A (Part) in DD 114.pdf;
Photos A & B View Point Plan - Lot 1445 S.A in D.D.114 Drainage-System Poon
Choi_0001.pdf

From: YC Lit 
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 12:40 AM

Subject: S.16 Renewal Application Lot 1445 S.A (Part) in DD 114

Dear Mr. CHAN,

We spoke about the subject application.

I forward herewith the following supplementary documents/Plan for your necessary action, please:-

1. Replacement Pages (i.e. 2,6, 8 & 10) of the Application Form ;
2. Figure 1, 4 & 5;
3.Photos of Warehouse A & B; and
4. Photos showing the existing Drainage System with view point plan.
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Best regards
LIT Ying-cheung, Edward











Warehouse " B"
Storage of Used Funitures

Warehouse " A"

Vacant



Warehouse A- adjoining the application site-(vacant) 

 

Illustration 3



Warehouse B adjoining the Application site-storage of used funiture 

 

Illustration 3
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Photo B Photo A



Photo A-Existing Drainage System -Lot 1445 S.A in DD 114 

 



Photo B- Existing Drainage System Lot 1445 S.A in DD 114  
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寄件者:
寄件⽇期 : 2025年09⽉05⽇星期五 17:04
收件者: tpbpd/PLAND
副本: David Chi Chiu CHENG/PLAND; Yen PY LEUNG/PLAND
主旨: Fw: S. 16 Planning Application No. A/YL-SK/432 - Departmental Comments
附件: Photo- Taken Direction Plan Condition of the existing drainage Lot1445 S.A in DD

114_0001.pdf; Photo-condition of the existing drainage Lot1445 S.A in DD 114.pdf

Dear 

We spoke .

Our response-to-comments from Transport Department are as follows:

1. The proposed use only exclusively serves as supporting facilities /food processing workshop for the
nearby South Garden Seafood  Restaurant located at Kam Sheung Road to prepare the "Poon Choi" (Basin
Meal) during the festival dates. such as the Lunar New Years, Mid-Autumn Festival , Dragon Boat Festival,
Fathers Day and Mothers day,etc. The usage rate for the proposed use is very low; .

2. The proposed use is processing the raw materials of the Basin Meal, such as chopping and washing the
food and vegetables.  Cooking of the Basin Meal will not be taken place at the application site. The
usage rate of the application site is only 7 to 10 days in 1 year.  In principle, additional traffic generation will
not be created. In particular, on any operation day,  the food and other raw materials will be delivered to the
site by 1 LGV early in the morning and it will only take about 10-15 min for delivery of them and the
LGV  will then leave the site . The food/raw materials  from the LGV will be unloaded at the common
loading/unloading area  in front of the application site.

gkwchan
打字機
Appendix Ia of RNTPC
Paper No. A/YL-SK/432
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3.  The transportation of food/raw materials between the application site and the restaurant solely relies on
trolleys given the close proximity between them.

Response-to-comments from Drainage Services Department (DSD) are as follows:

The previous approved drainage system is well maintained and in good conditions. Photos showing the
existing drainage system and the photo taken direction plan are enclosed herewith for your reference.

Best regards
LIT Ying-cheung, Edward



Photo Taken Direction Plan   TPB/A/YL-SK/432、

Photo A

Photo B

Photo C
Photo D

Photo A-D showing the condition of the Existing Drainage System



Photo A- Existing Drainage System Lot 1445 S.A (Part) TPB /A/YL-SK/432 

 

 

 

 



Photo B- Existing Drainage System Lot 1445 S.A (Part) TPB /A/YL-SK/432 

 

 

 

 



Photo C- Existing Drainage System Lot 1445 S.A (Part) TPB /A/YL-SK/432 

 

 

 

 



Photo D- Existing Drainage System Lot 1445 S.A (Part) TPB /A/YL-SK/432 

 



Appendix II of RNTPC
Paper No. A/YL-SK/432

Relevant Extracts of Town Planning Board Guidelines
on Renewal of Planning Approval and Extension of Time for Compliance with

Planning Conditions for Temporary Use or Development
(TPB PG-No. 34D)

1. The criteria for assessing applications for renewal of planning approval include:

(a) whether there has been any material change in planning circumstances since the
previous temporary approval was granted (such as a change in the planning
policy/land-use zoning for the area) or a change in the land uses of the surrounding
areas;

(b) whether there are any adverse planning implications arising from the renewal of
the planning approval (such as pre-emption of planned permanent development);

(c) whether the planning conditions under previous approval have been complied with
to the satisfaction of relevant Government departments within the specified time
limits;

(d) whether the approval period sought is reasonable; and

(e) any other relevant considerations.

2. Under normal circumstances, the approval period for renewal should not be longer than
the original validity period of the temporary approval.  In general, the Town Planning
Board (the Board) is unlikely to grant an approval period exceeding three years unless
there are strong justifications and the period is allowed for under the relevant statutory
plans.  Depending on the circumstances of each case, the Board could determine the
appropriate approval period, which may be shorter than the time under request.



Appendix III of RNTPC
Paper No. A/YL-SK/432

Previous s.16 Applications covering the Application Site

Approved Applications

 Application No. Use/Development Date of Consideration
1. A/YL-SK/262 Proposed Temporary Rural Workshop

(Food Processing Workshop) for a
Period of Three Years

4.10.2019

2. A/YL-SK/334 Renewal of Planning Approval for
Temporary Rural Workshop (Food
Processing Workshop) for a Period of
Three Years

9.9.2022



Appendix IV of RNTPC
Paper No. A/YL-SK/432

Government Departments’ General Comments

1. Land Administration

Comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department:

� no adverse comment on the application;

� the application site (the Site) comprises Old Schedule Agricultural Lot No. 1445 S.A
in D.D. 114 held under the Block Government Lease which contains the restriction
that no structures are allowed to be erected without the prior approval of Government;
and

� advisory comments are at Appendix V.

2. Traffic

Comments of the Commissioner for Transport:

� no adverse comment on the application from traffic engineering perspective; and

� advisory comments are at Appendix V.

Comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways Department:

� no in-principle objection to the application from highways maintenance point of
view; and

� advisory comments are at Appendix V.

3. Drainage

Comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department:

� no in-principle objection to the application from public drainage point of view;

� based on the applicant’s submission, the applicant would maintain the same drainage
facilities as those maintained under the previous application No. A/YL-SK/334; and

� should the application be approved, conditions should be stipulated requiring the
maintenance of the existing drainage facilities under planning application No.
A/YL-SK/334 and submission of revised records of the existing drainage facilities
on the Site to the satisfaction of the Director of Drainage Services or of the Town
Planning Board.
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A/YL-SK/432

4. Environment

Comments of the Director of Environmental Protection:

� no objection to the application from environmental planning perspective;

� based on the applicant’s submission, the applied use would not generate traffic of
heavy vehicles nor involve dusty operation.  According to desktop review, there are
residential dwellings within 100m from the boundary of the Site and within 50m
from the access road;

� there was no environmental complaint received against the Site in the past three
years; and

� advisory comments are at Appendix V.

5. Fire Safety

Comments of the Director of Fire Services:

� no in-principle objection to the application; and

� advisory comments are at Appendix V.

6. Food and Environmental Hygiene

Comments of the Director of Food and Environmental Hygiene:

� no adverse comment on the application;

� there is no food licence application under processing or approved at the Site; and

� advisory comments are at Appendix V.

7. Landscape Aspect

Comments of the Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape, Planning
Department:

� the Site falls within an area zoned “Residential (Group D)”, which is non-landscape
sensitive zoning and no significant landscape impact arising from the applied use is
anticipated.

8. Building Matters

Comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings Department:

� no objection to the application;

� there is no record of approval by the Building Authority for the existing structures
at the Site; and
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� advisory comments are at Appendix V.

9. District Officer’s Comments

Comments of the District Officer (Yuen Long), Home Affairs Department:

� his office has not received any locals’ comment on the application and he has no
particular comment on the application.

10. Other Departments

The following government departments have no objection to/no comment on the
application and their advisory comments, if any, are at Appendix V:

� Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department;

� Director of Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation;

� Project Manager (West), Civil Engineering and Development Department; and

� Director of Electrical and Mechanical Services.



Appendix V of RNTPC
Paper No. A/YL-SK/432

Recommended Advisory Clauses

(a) to resolve any land issues relating to the applied use with the concerned owner(s) and/or
occupant(s);

(b) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department
(LandsD) that the lot owner(s) shall apply to his office for a Short Term Waiver (STW)
to permit the structure(s) erected within the private lot of the application site (the Site).
The application(s) for STW will be considered by the Government in its capacity as a
landlord and there is no guarantee that they will be approved.  The STW, if approved,
will be subject to such terms and conditions including the payment of waiver fee and
administrative fee as considered appropriate by LandsD.  Besides, given the applied use
is temporary in nature, only erection of temporary structure(s) will be considered;

(c) to note the comments of the Commissioner for Transport that:

(i) the Site is connected to the public road network via a section of a local access road
which is not managed by the Transport Department.  The land status of the local
access road should be checked with LandsD.  Moreover, the management and
maintenance responsibilities of the local access road should be clarified with the
relevant lands and maintenance authorities accordingly;

(ii) sufficient manoeuvring space shall be provided within the Site; and

(iii) no vehicle is allowed to queue back to or reverse onto/from public road at any time
during the planning approval period;

(d) to note the comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways
Department (HyD) that:

(i) the Site is adjoining to a local access road which is not maintained by HyD.  HyD
shall not be responsible for the maintenance of proposed access connecting between
the Site (i.e. Kam Sheung Road and local tracks); and

(ii) adequate drainage measures shall be provided to prevent surface water running
from the Site to the nearby public roads and drains;

(e) to note the comments of the Director of Environmental Protection that:

(i) the applicant shall follow the Pamphlet of ‘Control of Oily Fume and Cooking
Odour from Restaurants and Food Business’;

(ii) the applicant shall follow the revised ‘Code of Practice on Handling the
Environmental Aspects of Temporary Uses and Open Storage Sites’;

(iii) the applicant shall follow the relevant guidelines and requirements in relevant
Professional Persons Environmental Consultative Committee Practice Notes
(ProPECCPNs).  If septic tank and soakaway system will be used in case of
unavailability of public sewer, its design and construction shall follow the
requirements of ProPECCPN 1/23 ‘Drainage Plans subject to Comment by the
Environmental Protection Department’ including the completion of percolation test
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and certification by Authorized Person;

(iv) the applicant shall provide adequate supporting infrastructure/facilities for proper
collection, treatment and disposal of waste/wastewater generated from the applied
use; and

(v) the applicant shall meet the statutory requirements under relevant environmental
legislation;

(f) to note the comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services
Department that the detailed comments on the records of the existing drainage facilities
previously provided to the applicant shall be taken into account in the revised records of
the existing drainage facilities;

(g) to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services that the existing fire service
installations implemented on the Site shall be maintained in efficient working order at all
times;

(h) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings
Department (BD) that:

(i) if the existing structures (not being a New Territories Exempted House) are erected
on leased land without approval of the Building Authority (BA), they are
unauthorized building works (UBW) under the Buildings Ordinance (BO) and
should not be designated for any applied use under the captioned application;

(ii) for UBW erected on leased land, enforcement action may be taken by the BD to
effect their removal in accordance with BD’s enforcement policy against UBW as
and when necessary.  The granting of any planning approval should not be
construed as an acceptance of any existing building works or UBW on the Site
under the BO;

(iii) before any new building works (including containers/open sheds as temporary
buildings, demolition and land filling) are to be carried out on the Site, prior
approval and consent of the BA should be obtained, otherwise they are UBW.  An
Authorized Person should be appointed as the co-ordinator for the proposed
building works in accordance with the BO;

(iv) the Site shall be provided with means of obtaining access thereto from a street and
emergency vehicular access in accordance with Regulations 5 and 41D of the
Building (Planning) Regulations (B(P)R) respectively;

(v) if the Site does not abut on a specified street of not less than 4.5m wide, its permitted
development intensity shall be determined under Regulation 19(3) of the B(P)R at
the building plan submission stage; and

(vi) if the applied use under application is subject to issue of a license, any existing
structures on the Site intended to be used for such purposes are required to comply
with the building safety and other relevant requirements as may be imposed by the
licensing authority;
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(i) to note the comments of the Director of Food and Environmental Hygiene (DFEH) that:

(i) no Food and Environmental Hygiene Department’s (FEHD) facilities are affected;

(ii) proper licence/permit issued by his department is required if there is any food
business/catering service/activities regulated by DFEH under the Public Health and
Municipal Services Ordinance (Cap. 132) (the Ordinance), and other relevant
legislation for the public;

(iii) under the Food Business Regulation (Cap. 132X) (the Regulation), a food business
licence is required for the operation of the relevant type of food business listed in
the Regulation.  For any premises intended to be used for food business (e.g. a
restaurant, a food factory, a fresh provision shop), a food business licence from
FEHD in accordance with the Ordinance shall be obtained.  The application for
licence, if acceptable by FEHD, will be referred to relevant government
departments such as BD, Fire Services Department and Planning Department for
comment.  If there is no objection from the departments concerned, a letter of
requirements will be issued to the applicant for compliance and the licence will be
issued upon compliance of all the requirements;

(iv) depending on the mode of operation, generally there are several types of food
business licence/permits that the operator may apply for under the Regulation:

· if food is sold to customers for consumption on the premises, a restaurant
licence should be obtained;

· if food is only prepared for sale for consumption off the premises, a food
factory licence should be obtained;

· if fresh, chilled or frozen beef, mutton, pork, reptiles (including live snake),
fish (including live fish) and poultry is sold, a fresh provision shop licence
should be obtained; and

· if milk, frozen confections, on-bottled drinks, cut fruit, etc. are to be sold,
relevant restricted food permits should be obtained;

(v) proper licence issued by his department is required if related place of entertainment
is involved.  Any person who desires to keep or use any place of public
entertainment for example a theatre and cinema or a place, building, erection or
structure, whether temporary or permanent, on one occasion or more, capable of
accommodating the public presenting or carrying on public entertainment within
Places of Public Entertainment (PPE) Ordinance (Cap. 172) and its subsidiary
legislation, such as a concert, opera, ballet, stage performance or other musical,
dramatic or theatrical entertainment, cinematograph or laser projection display or
an amusement ride and mechanical device which is designed for amusement, a PPE
Licence (or Temporary PPE Licence) should be obtained from FEHD whatever the
general public is admitted with or without payment; and

(vi) there should be no encroachment on the public place and no environmental nuisance
should be generated to the surroundings.  Its state should not be a nuisance or
injurious or dangerous to health and surrounding environment.  Also, for any
waste generated from such activities/operation, the applicant should arrange
disposal properly at their own expenses.
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